
 

 

Past Indefinite Tense in English and 

Urdu with Examples 

Past Indefinite Tense in Urdu 

Past indefinite tense is also called past simple and this tense is 

used for those actions completed in a time before now. 

۔  ہ یں
ےعمال کرتے لئے است پ ہلے مکمل کاموں کے   ف عل ماض ی مطلق اب  سے 

 : ۔پ ہچ اں  تےا ہ  ہ آ یں
ھی، ا، ی، ے، وغ 

ے ےھے، پ پ ےھا،  ابے کے آخ رم میں پ قے
مان  کے ف  اس ز   

Helping Verbs and Form of Verb 

Helping Verb:  Did (I, We, You, They, You, He, She, It, singular 

and plural subjects) 

Form of Verb: V2 is used in positive sentences and V1 is used 

in negative and interrogative sentences. 

Note: In this tense we do not use helping verb in positive 

sentences. 

Affirmative/Simple Sentences – ےہ ںق ابے ب ن ات  کا طری قے
 سادہ ف 



 

 

Formula: Subject + Verb 2nd form + Object + . 

I went there. ےھا۔  میں وہاں گنںا پ
She painted the room. اس ت  کمرہ زت گ کنںا۔ 

They taught the students. ںا۔ ڑات چ وں کو پ   ب 
 اپ ہوں ت 

We wrote a letter. ہ م ت  خ ط لکھا۔ 
He cooked the food. ںا۔  کھات ا پ کات

 اس ت 
Akram used the phone. ےعمال کنںا۔  موت اتےل است

 اکرم ت 
We won the match. ںنےا۔ ت  مقےات لہ ج 

 ہ م ت 
We worked hard. ہ م ت  مچن تے کنںا۔ 

I read a book. ڑھا۔  میں ت  کنےاب  پ 
He punished his brother.  ںا۔اس ا دت  کو س 

ے
ئ  پ ھائ ب  ت  ا  

 

Negative Sentences – ےہ ںق ابے ب ن ات  کا طری قے
ی/ اپ کازنں ف 

 من ف 

Formula: Subject + Did + not + 1V + Object + . 

You have noticed that with a simple change to the positive 

sentences by adding helping verb “did+not” to the positive 
sentences we can make negative sentences easiy. 

They did not go to school. ۔ گئے  وہ سکول پ ہیں 



 

 

She did not read a book. ڑھا۔  اس ت  کنےاب  پ ہیں پ 
I did not write a letter. میں ت  خ ط پ ہیں لکھا۔ 

They did not win the match.  مقےات لہ پ ہیں 
ںنےا۔ اپ ہوں ت  ت ج   

I did not cook food. ںا۔  میں ت  کھات ا پ ہیں پ کات
She did not use the mobile. ےعمال پ ہیں کنںا۔  موت اتےل است

 اس ت 
Akram did not made tea. ںا۔  ج اتے پ ہیں ب ن ات

 اکرم ت 
He did not painted the room. اس ت  کمرہ زت گ پ ہیں کنںا۔ 

We did not watch the TV. وی 
ڑ
ںکھا۔ ہ م ت  ئ پ ہیں دب  

Shazia did not wash the 

clothes. 

۔ ڑے پ ہیں دھوتے  کی 
نں ت  از   س 

 

Interrogative Sentences –  ابے قے
ںہ ف   سوالن

Formula: Did + Subject + 1V + Object + ? 

By adding helping verb “did” at the beginning of  the sentence 

we can simply make interrogative sentences of past indefinite 

tense. 

Did he go to university? ی گنںا؟
ڑ ںوزسٹ

ںون   کنںا وہ ی
Did she cook food? ںا؟  کھن ا پ کات

 کنںا اس ت 
Did we won the prize? ؟ ت ئے ج   خ نںا ہ م ای عام 



 

 

Did they drive a car? ںا ی ج لات ؟کنںا اپ ہوں ت  گازڑ  

Did I write a letter? کنںا میں ت  خ ط لکھا؟ 
Did Akram polish the shoes? کنںا؟ 

 ت الش 
 خ وتے

 کنںا اکرم ت 
Did he write a letter? کنںا اس ت  خ ط لکھا؟ 

Did we watch the film? ںکھا؟ لم دب
 کنںا ہ م ت  ف 

Did he made tea? ںا؟  ب ن ات
 ج اتے

 کنںا اس ت 
Did they punish them?  ںا؟کنںا ا دت پ ہے س  اپ ہوں ت  ا  

 

Practice Exercise of Past Indefinite Tense 

ںا؟  کھات ا کھات
 ج اتے پ ہیں ب نںا کنںا ہ م ت 

 اس ت 
؟ کنںا اس ت  خ ط لکھا؟ گئے از   کنںا ہ م ت از 
ےہ کنںا۔  ت اس ن

 ہ م ت  خ ط پ ہیں لکھا۔ اس ت 
ڑھا۔  اس ت  مچن تے پ ہیں کنںا۔ اس ت  کنےاب  پ 
ںا۔ اس ت   کنںا ہ م ت  کمرہ زت گ کنںا؟ ا پ ہیں دت میں س  ہ   

 

 

 

 


